DATE: March 12, 2014

AGENDA ITEM # 4

TO: Parks & Recreation Commission
FROM: Beverly Tucker, Staff Liaison

SUBJECT: Naturescape Definition

RECOMMENDATION:

Discuss next steps for Naturescape proposal

BACKGROUND

During the February 12 regular Parks & Recreation Commission it was determined that
providing a definition of a Naturescape play area would helpful for determining next steps
and in considering creating a recommendation for a new Capital Improvement Project.

Commissioner Tooley, with assistance from Commissioner Baron, has prepared a definition,
the benefits of, and a preliminary proposal for recommending a Naturscape be created in
Los Altos. His report and an illustration is attached.

DISCUSSION

Following review of the Naturescape definition and proposal, the Commission will discuss
possible next steps and determined whether or not to include it on the 2014 Work Plan.

Attachments

1. Naturescape Definition & Proposal from Commissioner Tooley
2. Artist’s rendering of varied types of Naturescapes



